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From: Stephen Dilley

Sent: 29 September 2006 12:08

To: '‘Richard Morgan'

Cce: Tom Beezer

Subject: Latest version of every statement: P.O -v- Castleton

Attachments: STATEMENT _1207769.DOC; STATEMENT_1207763.DOC;
STATEMENT_1209645.D0C; STATEMENT_1207764.DOC;
STATEMENT_1209986.DOC; STATEMENT_1209662.DOC;
STATEMENT_1209660.DOC; STATEMENT_1212111.DOC;
STATEMENT_1207759.DOC; STATEMENT_1107486.DOC;
STATEMENT _1216787.DOC; STATEMENT_1217268.DOC;
STATEMENT _1217648.DOC; STATEMENT_1209519.DOC;
STATEMENT_1208412.DOC

Dear Richard,

As requested, I attach the latest 15 witness statements of fact being the following:

Meryl Ludditt (P.O are identifying a replacement witness);

Gillian Hoyland;

Michael Johnson;

Greg Booth;

Andy Dunks;

Elizabeth Morgan;

Daviyn Cumberland;

Helen Rose;

John Jones;

Catherine Oglesby;

Ruth Simpson (First draft - you haven't commented on this before);
Paul Williamson (First draft - you haven't commented on this before);

Ken Crawley (P.O are identifying a replacement witness as Ken isi

GRO

Andrew Wise; and
Anne Chambers.

I look forward to speaking to you this afternoon.
Kind regards.

Stephen Dilley

Solicitor

for and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP
DDI: { ... GRO é

Main office phone:i GRO
Fax: i GRO i

www.bondpearce.com
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